

# MINUTES TOWN BOARD TOWN OF OSSINING IN PERSON AT MUNICIPAL BUILDING 1st FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 16 CROTON AVE – OSSINING, NEW YORK AND VIA VIDEO CONFERENCING

March 21, 2023 SPECIAL MEETING 7:30 P.M.

# SUPERVISOR Elizabeth R. Feldman

# **COUNCILMEMBERS**

Gregory G. Meyer Angelo A. Manicchio Jennifer Fields-Tawil Matthew Weiss

## I. CALL TO ORDER-PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-ROLL CALL

The Special meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Ossining was held on March 21, 2023 at the Municipal Building, 16 Croton Ave, Ossining, NY 10562 AND via video conference. The meeting was called to order at 7:35 PM by Supervisor Elizabeth R. Feldman. Members of the Board present were: Councilmembers Gregory G. Meyer, Angelo A. Manicchio, Jennifer Fields-Tawil (7:36 PM), Matthew J. Weiss also present were Town Counsel Christie Tomm-Addona, and Budget Officer Martha C. Quituisaca.

# II. SUPERVISOR AND TOWN BOARD ANNOUNCEMENTS

**Supervisor Feldman announced the following:** 

- Today is Election Day in the Village of Briarcliff Manor we wish all the candidates the best of luck in their pursuits.
- The AARP will be having Tax-Aide at the Budarz Theater until April 3rd please call ahead at 914-810-3384 to make an appointment.
- This Thursday the Elks club will be having an Organ Grove, they will be featuring Doug Munro.
- The Bethany Arts Community welcomes the second annual young artist residency. They will be taking applications from emerging artist 21-30 years old for more information please go to their website (bethanyarts.org).
- The holy month of Ramadan will begin on Wednesday March 22nd wishing all who celebrate a blessed Ramadan.
- On March 30th from 12:30- 4:00 PM the Youth Bureau will be holding a Summer Youth Employment Program.
- Neighbors link will be offering free immigration legal help please call ahead 914-527-5994
- The Ossining Public Library will be featuring the M & M Theater production of "Insignificant" in honor of women's history month on March 23 at 7 PM at the Budarz Theater.
- The OHS will be presenting their play How to Succeed in Business Without Really Trying. Join them on March 23rd, March 24th, and March 25th. The play is free admission and open to all.
- Join the Mike Risko Workshop Showcase on March 29 at 7 PM at Maya Riviera Restaurant.

# III. BOARD RESOLUTIONS

# A. Appointment – Assessor's Office – Assessor – Amended.

Councilmember Meyer moved and it was seconded by Councilmember Weiss that the following resolution be approved.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Ossining appoints Michael J. Fouassier, Armonk, NY to the position of Assessor at an annual salary of \$150,000.00 with three weeks vacation, effective April 10, 2023.

**Motion: Carried** 

## IV. ADJOURNMENT - WORK SESSION

At 7:38 P.M., Councilmember Meyer motioned to adjourn to Work Session and Councilmember Weiss seconded.

**Motion Carried: Unanimously** 

At 8:04 P.M., Councilmember Meyer motioned to adjourn to Executive Session for advice of counsel, personnel, and contracts and Councilmember Weiss seconded.

**Motion Carried: Unanimously** 

At 9:22 P.M., Councilmember Meyer motioned to adjourn Executive Session and Councilmember Manicchio seconded.

**Motion Carried: Unanimously** 

**Approved:** 

Susanne Donnelly,/Town Clerk